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Liis Leimberg-Pallo

From: Ingrid Peek
Sent: teisipäev, 8. juuli 2025 10:16
To: Liis Leimberg-Pallo
Subject: FW: Reference number 292497, Videospektraalse võrdlusseadme ostmine Politsei- 

ja Piirivalveametile

 
 

From: Patrick van Vilsteren <patrick.vanvilsteren@fosterfreeman.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 4:22 PM 
To: Politsei- ja Piirivalveamet <ppa@politsei.ee> 
Subject: Reference number 292497, Videospektraalse võrdlusseadme ostmine Politsei- ja Piirivalveametile 
 
Dear Mrs Leimberg-Pallo, 
 
Through our distributor Norad Oy, we are involved in your procurement procedure for the purchase of a 
video spectral comparator, the reference for this procedure is 292497. 
 
Although I am fully aware that we are not directly involved as a bidder, I would like to ask you if you would 
be able to provide us with a status update on the evaluaƟon process of this tender? I am parƟcularly 
interested to learn when the tender is likely to be awarded. 
 
I am appreciaƟve of any informaƟon you can provide. 
 
With best regards, 
 
Patrick van Vilsteren 
 
 

Patrick van Vilsteren  T +31 (0)6 1114 3858 
Sales Manager   E patrick.vanvilsteren@fosterfreeman.com 
Benelux, Nordics, Baltics, & Portugal 

 foster+freeman Ltd 
Vale Park | Evesham | WORCS | WR11 1TD (UK) foster+freeman®  

FORENSIC SCIENCE INNOVATION 
 www.fosterfreeman.com  

 
 
 

 
This email contains information which may be confidential and/or privileged, and is intended only for the 
individual(s) or organisation(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, then please note that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this email is prohibited. Internet 
communications are not 100% secure and therefore we ask that you acknowledge this. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender or contact +44(0)1386 768050 immediately, and 
delete this email and any attachments and copies from your system.  
Foster & Freeman complies with GDPR 2018. For further information on our privacy policy, including 
GDPR, please visit the company website  
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Thank you.  
Foster & Freeman Limited. Registered No.1403147 England  
Registered office: Vale Park, Evesham, Worcestershire, WR11 1TD, UK.  


